

Tri-County Soccer League CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I NAME

The name of this organization shall be the Tri-County Soccer League, hereafter referred to as the TCSL. The TCSL shall operate as a non-profit organization.

ARTICLE II OBJECT AND PURPOSE

SECTION 1 The object and purpose of the TCSL is to be the governing body of it's affiliated teams, and to promote the game of soccer within its defined territory.

SECTION 2: The territory under the jurisdiction of TCSL shall be the County of Ventura, and those areas of the Counties of Los Angeles and Santa Barbara agreed upon at the Annual General Meeting of the TCSL or as necessary to control the TCSL membership.

ARTICLE III HEADQUARTERS AND COLORS

SECTION 1: The headquarters of the TCSL shall be within the County of Ventura, and all regular meetings shall be held within the City of Thousand Oaks or any other designated location.

SECTION 2: The representative color of the TCSL shall be white and black.

ARTICLE IV AFFILIATION

SECTION 1: This League shall be affiliated with and recognize the authority of California Soccer Association – South Inc., (hereafter referred to as CSA – South) as contained in CSA – South's Constitution, Bylaws and Standing Orders. Such affiliation shall not affect the purpose of this League.

SECTION 2: Unless otherwise decided by it's members at the TCSL Annual General Meeting, this organization shall not affiliate with any other league, organization or association.

SECTION 3: Affiliated teams are those teams who are in good standing with the TCSL. A team / individual in good standing is defined as a team / individual who is not in arrears in excess of thirteen dollars (\$13.00) or is under suspension by the TCSL or CSA – South.

Tri-County Soccer League CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE V MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1: Membership in this organization shall be by affiliated clubs only.

SECTION 2: Membership in the TCSL shall be requested in writing.

SECTION 3: Team membership of the TCSL may be suspended or revoked at any time for inappropriate actions which are detrimental to the game, the TCSL or any of its affiliated members. A suspension or revocation of team membership shall require a two thirds (2/3) majority of a properly assembled quorum at a regular or special Executive Committee meeting.

ARTICLE VI ADMINISTRATION

SECTION 1: This organization shall be governed by its Constitution, Bylaws, Rules and Regulations.

SECTION 2: The governing authority of the TCSL, except for standing and ad hoc committees whose powers shall be delegated in the Bylaws, shall be vested in an Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall meet at least once a month.

SECTION 3: The Executive Committee shall consist of a President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Director of Scheduling and Sergeant at Arms (its Executive Officers), and one (1) Delegate from each affiliated by the Executive Committee whose decisions shall be final.

SECTION 4: The Executive Committee shall annually establish, at its Annual General Meeting, the fees and procedures required for affiliation with the TCSL.

SECTION 5: The Executive Officers shall be paid a monthly amount of twenty five dollars (\$25) each plus expenses incurred while fulfilling their elected duties. Payment shall be made upon completion of their term, at the TCSL Annual General Meeting.

SECTION 6: The TCSL will elect or assign an individual to be its delegate to CSA – South. The delegate will represent the TCSL at all CSA–South meetings and report to the Executive Committee at the next League meeting. The delegate shall be paid \$25 per month for completion of his duties.

Tri-County Soccer League CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE VI ADMINISTRATION (cont.)

SECTION 7: Only the Executive Committee shall have the power and right to incur expenses on behalf of the TCSL and pass payment on all bills.

ARTICLE VII ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

SECTION 1: The Annual General Meeting shall be held no later than June 15th. Of each season. The date will be determined by the Executive Committee, with a minimum of six (6) weeks notice to all persons concerned or interested.

SECTION 2: The order of business at the Annual General Meeting shall be as follows:

1. Roll call and acceptance of credentials;
2. Introduction of visitors;
3. Acceptance of minutes of previous Annual General Meeting;
4. Acceptance of new members;
5. Amendments to the Constitution, Bylaws, Rules and Regulations;
6. Reports of Officers;
7. Reports of Chairmen of standing committees;
8. Election of Offices;
9. Election of four (4) Trial Board members and